Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region 4-A CALABARZON
Province of Quezon
DIVISION OF TAYABAS CITY

Tayabas City
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._03| s.2018
TO: OIC-ASSISTANT SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

CHIEFS - CID AND SGOD
EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISORS
ALL ALS IMPLEMENTERS

FROM: RA) i~
OIC-Schoold Division Superin;éndent
/
[
SUBIJECT: A&E TEST REGISTRATION AND ADMINISTRATION
DATE: JANUARY 22, 2018

As per DepEd Memorandum No. 6, s. 2018 “2017 Accreditation and Equivalency Test Registration and
Administration”. This office announces that the A&E Test applicants may register from January 15 to February
15, 2018 at Pag-asa Community Learning Center. Brgy. Lita, Tayabas City.

Only the registered applicants shall be allowed to take the A&E Test on March 4, 2018.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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We are an emerging division where excellence is a habit and allegiance for quality is a pledge. 'i*

Email us at: tayabas.city@deped.gov.ph tel. no.:  (042) 797-0591 ’ }

Website: www.depedtayabascity.ph telefaxno.:  (042) 797-0054), ( 773 ’
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